
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY ••..•••. '. ~. f

, "'GENERAL

A/CONF.2/SR.4
19 Novembel' 1953.
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: ENGLI'SH and

FRENCH

Dual distribution

1)' CONTENTS:

CONREREtK',E OF PLENIPOTENTIARIES ON THE STATUS

OF ,REFUGJl:ES AND STATELESS PERSONS

StJM¥lARY RECORD OF THE FOURTH MEETING

held at thePalais des Nationsi Geneva,
on Tueeday, 3 July 1951, at .3 p.m.

~.,

Considera:tion or the ciraftdonvention on the status

of 'Rel'ligees (A/CONF.,2!~ and Corr.l, A!CONF...2!5)

<contmue4:) :

.1. Articl.e '2·- General Obligations (A1CO~T'.2!11:J.,

,A/CGl*,.~!;l2J ,A/CONF.2/18) (:continued)

2. 'ArtiCle :3,- Non-discri.nlination (A/CONF,.Z!2JJ,

k!CDNF.2.j22) D-19

(19 p.)

!
f



}f,~i}~:"~'" ',~: '

';'k/CONF.2!SR,,4
page 2

.' ~

Present:

President: ~. L.t!-RSEN

P.

Hr. van HElJVElIj GOEDHART

Cuba.

Iran

~~-9o~ssionor for Refugees

.a,



A/CONF..2/sa.4 ­
pagl;l ,

~present~~i~..:L0f sp"eEiali.~~gencias and othl3r inter-governmental

.2Fg3Ilizat.t2~:

Inter~ational R3fug~e Organization

Council of Europe

Representatives of non-g2v~rnmental organizations:

Category B ar.d RegistJr

Caritas Internationalis

Commission of the Church~s on International
Affairs

Consultative Council of Jewish Organizations

Co-ordinating Bo~~d of Jewish Organizations

Friends' World Committee for Consultatior.

International CommittQe of the Red Cross

International Council of Women

International Federation of Friends of
You."'1g Women

Int0rnational Union i~r Child Welfare

l-1r. STEPHENS

Mr. VOIl SCHMlEDEN

Mr. METTERNICH
Mr. BRi.UN

Mr. REES

Mr. l'.lElROWITZ

Mr. WJiRBURG

Mr. BELL

l-1r. COURSIER .

Mrs. FIECHTER
I

Miss van WIRVEKE

lJir. THELIl~

Ir.:ternational Union c.~ Catholic Women! s Lea.gues l"liss de ROMER

World Jewish Congr~ss

World's Young Womenls Christian Association

Mr. RIEGNER

Miss ARNOLD

Mr. Humphrey

Miss Kitchen

Executive SecNtary

Deputy Executive- Secretar,y

... -..,,- -.",- -_._-"~.-...".,..~ -_..~--



1. Article 2 - Gel!eral Obligations (4CONF.2/10, i.jCONF.2/l2, A/CONF.2/18) (continued) for

~nd

A/COhT.2!SR.4
page 4

CONSIDER..:..TION OF TLE DR;.FT CONVENTION ON THE ST;.'rUS OF REFUGEES (A/CONF. 2/1 and
Corr.l, ~/CONF.2/5) (continued) ,

The PHESIDENT invited the Conference to reswne its consideration of

articla 2 of the draft Convention on, the Status of Refugees (;JCONF.2/1, page 6).

Mr. van HEUiEN GOEDIi.'J\T (United Natiijns High Commissioner for Refugees)

fully appreciated the desire o~ the rtustralian authorities to ~ke sure that

practice in Australia conformed to the provision in article 2, but wondered

whether the Australian amendment C4CONF.2!12) was neceasary for that purpose.

There were only two possibilities: first, that the pariod of directed labour was
I

basud on l~w or on regulation - in which event the po~ition was cov~red by article

2; or s~condly, that it was Pased on a contractual obligation - which th~ rofugee

would be under an obligation to fulfil. Hence his daubts all to the need for

am~nding article ~o His own belief was that if the Australian delegation f~lt

it nec~ssar,y to take specific action, its bdst course would be to enter a

resclrvat~on amo~~ting to an interpretation,of .the article in question, to cover

the Auntr'l.1J,m position.

~r~ HOEG (Denmark) observ~d that, whereas in ~ustralia a special system

had been introduct.ld to Glla.ble migrant refugees to settle in that country, the

position was somewhat different in a number of other countrios, such as Denmark,

where th'Jre wer~ no ,definite quotas and where refugees enter-ed th" country without

any prior 0xamination. However, in such countries too c~rtain restrictions wero

.:'r·.:qu-:-:J.tly ir.,posod, pt~;:"ticularly with rogard to ~plo;yment, so that in all

probability the situ~tion in the two groups of countri3S did not differ 50 greatly

~s appear~d on thG surface. What waS important was that the r~fugeo should not

constitute a probl.em, and that ha should confom to the laws and rt3gubtions to

which h~ was subj~ct. ~fuon he failad to do so, appropriate sanctions should be

and repeated violation of regulations might r~asonably W3.rrant expulsion.

was Jxp011ad, howGver, he 'should be trt3ated in accordance with the

provisions of th.. Conv0ntion and b~ subject only to such sanctions as were

.,

appli

disc

reSG

stat

am..3n

arti

t.o

".US

spe

las

ax

th

in

ah
I

If



I

command support, he would not press J.t..

f-iIr, von TRUTZSCPJ"ER (Te1r;rnl Rep-..1bJJ.c .of G~mnuny) felt that,the

l~ustraJ.ian rcpr';)5.3ntat~.V;)15 poi!lt r"ibht OG l::.:;"t if some such word~ as lIconto.iriedin

special irnnLig:':'ation arrangements" WG1'.; inS,,!"'tI3d after tho word ilconditiclIlS" in the·

last ·li..TlG of the Austt'n,lian amendment CVCONF.2/12).

for Ra.£'ug\J(;s had alr.=a.dy been fully '..-eighGd by the .ti.ustralian Government, which

had coma to the conclusion that the statci..li:>nt. in article 2· that the' rufugea. mu.st"

confonn to laws snd I'~gulations was not sufficidntly spvcific for what it had in

mind. ~ioreovor, th.-3 Austr~ian IGgn: and migration autho:dtius had fully' .

expl.cred all possible means of ensur-Ing that that particular obligation was

discharg.;)d, but no other method had coraaended its0lf to them. To enter a

rosGrvation would not be appropriate, ~nd his delegation proforrad a positive

stat~3nt of tha position. If the Conf~~~ncc could not accept the Australian

amendment, to art.iela 2, he woUld f·:;el oblig~d to introduce a similar amendment

article 3. It wouf.d be not.ed that n·3ith.)r refugees .::ntcring nustralb. nor the'

~ustrali~~ Gove~pment itself stood to gain :nuc~ by t~e adoption of the draft

Convention, since the AustraliaTl laws and :~egulations'governing r:ligration o.lread;y'

conf'sr'r-ed all tho bant3fits provided by t~le draft Conventdcn, If the Australian

amendment proved unacceptnbl,e to 1.110 Conferonco , Australia. might find it difficultl

to sign th6 ConvGntion.

The PltESIDENT balieved that the Conf~rance was called upon to decide '

whether states should be p ..mnittud to Impose conditions on migrant ri3fugaes, an4

also ~nethJr a refugee whof~i1cd to fulfil certain c0nditions

rights proc? .•:":;.:)d in the draft Oonventdon , even if his country-

expel, him. Tl!at Led to the fur.ther question \'lhGthe:r such fail'J.I'e should entitle

the count.ry concerned to cxp~l the Nfugee. If it did, in ether words if· the

int0ntion was th"l.t cJrtain offences commi.ttcd by t'afugees agai."lst public order

~hou.ld just:i.f::- oxpul.sdon, the ID.'lttor might best be dealt with under article

If, on tht:l c(jnt!'[~r'Y, no such drastic msas....,... ..; was cuni'.j'nplatod, it would be

and

'ntinucq)

t' was

gees)

s
e 6).

rticle

sfugee

rer

'stem

bo

Gatly

not

1:.0

3ion.



t

Mr. SH.i~\v (Australia) observed that the, point made .by the United Kingdom

necessary to decide whether the problem was really .any' dii'ferent' from the nomal
. problem of keeping order in a country.

M~. HO.URE (United King~om) agreed with the President's reading of the
situation. He bIJliavad that the Aust~alian delegation was not so much concerned
with the fail'.lre of a refugee to comply with conditions, as with the need fox:
ensuring t:lat thu special conditions imposed on entry to Australia conformed with
the provisions of the draft Convention. Article 2, as it· stood, and even as
amended by the Australian proposal" was no more than a statement of the duties
owed by a refugee, and made no mention of the duties of the state. Thus, it
s~emed to him that the question of whether the Austr~lian practice was permissible,

. must be considered in the light of uth~r 1~rticltJs uf th.: uraft Conventaon which
imposed c~rtain conditions upon States. He would therefore suggest that the
Australian repres~ntative should withdraw hiS amendment. for the time being.

MOST:.FA Bey (J~gypt) said that the point at issue raised the problem of
the co-~lst~nce of international law and national legislations, and ·of their
;l'~.spec"tive for :Je, Jurists made a distinction j.n the subject between various
"lIy~tems, such as juridical monism or juridical dualism. In I!~gypt, national law
-prevailed over international law, and such was also the case in sev0ral other
i Q()\l11t r i es . Thus, for example, certain speakers had already said that it would be ..
fmposslble for th..:ir goverlUil0nts to' sign a convention whose provisions conflicted
With th~ national law ofthei.r countries. In such circumstances I h~ thought that
·~~lrttiuld perhaps be preferable for thd Conf.arence to confine itself to Cl: statement
b£'Fi.ncipl~, leaving the national legislations of the various Contracting states
t'bt,lietenune the: pl·a.-;t.ici~~ applicQ.tivIl 0f th"t ~rticl·; of tho Convention.

Aftdr disposing of that point it would be necessary to consider whether
>a.rticle2 shoukd l,;).:'!' down not only the duties incumbent on the refugee, but also
'the rights which would accrue to States in the event of his failing to comply with
'r~~gUlations.



Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) said that he would withdraw the Balgian <llllanJment

(:/CONF.2/10) in favour of the French amendment (.VCONF.2/1B).

representative had occurred to the Austra1ianGov~rnm~nt. The l~tterhad concluded,
.~ ."

however, tha. t. the qu.;stion should be taken. care of in a g<1neral' provision rather
- ..•. .. .. '.

than by separate specific clauses•. Articles 2 and.3 were both. of a general nature,
, . . , . . ,-

and he. wuld only withdraw his amendment, to article 2 on .the unders.tanding thCit ~e ..

woul1 be free to introduce a similnr amendment, to article .3.

The PRESIDENT understood that th~ Australia.n representa.tive had withdr~:wn'

his amenJment, reserving his right to in,troliuce a .similar amendmenf to articlo 3.

The Conference could therefore turn to the Belgian and FNneh amendments to. Article·.

2 (A/CONF. 2/10 and, A/CONF. 2/1$ .respecti'vely).

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) sai::l he would be glad for some clnrification of

the FNnch mn,mdment~ In tho first' place., did the term "duty" in the first line,

refi3r to th03 duty, incumbent on refuge.3S in a. general way, or·to thd duties

mentioned .in .what wul.i b-.: the first ~ub-paragraph of art~cle 2 were the F~cncJ:1

amendment ajopte::l, namaly, the duti~s of a refug3e a6 a rosidentin the receiving

country? Incidentally, tho term "receiving country" was 6ome~hat vague] it

Secon':Uy; with regard to the lInppropri.?te prccedure" for ~epriving ~ refug~e

of his rights, did that term ref~r to the various meaeuree already existing under

national laws tn thevario~s' c~~triesJ.o~'to a series uf n~wrr~asUres to be

intrc ..iuced· specifica.lly' for .the ~rpo~e '?

.', .
might r:.>far either to the country ofl"ecaption proper or to the count.ry'of

selective immigration.

Fourthly, th~ quostion, arose as to the connexion 'betwClen the French ainendtient··

and certain parts of thadraft ConvGntion, esp~QialIy paragraph B of nrticle 1,

'fhirdly,:itwould b,~ ~t311 tosp~cify wh,at W·'l.5. to ~e :unJarstoQd by "forfe1,ture";
. \, ..~

. and in particular to. stip14~te whethur .the prov:i.sion in quest.ion woull be applied
•

'". .
•••• 0' '.' ." •

. by th~courts in the forgJ. il}.which it now n.pp~ar~d. inth~ frdnch amendn;"-lnt,. or

wheth",r it would be embodied, in. a.' sapar:lt\3 law. .
• •

, ~." < .. • ,I

'ned

ible,

h

lal

ith

be ..

rith

10

w

let

mt

lS



paragraph .1 ot article 5, and article 28. It should be made clear whether the

F~nch text was to'constitute a general' provision, "paragraph 2 or article 5

-c:atering for exceptional measures. And it should be decided how far the French

amendment' would affect the scope ot article 28, which prohibited the expulbion of

refugeeeto the frontiers of territories \Ilhere their lives or rreedomwould' be

~raatened.

Lastly, there wa;s yet another import.ant question, namely, what would be the

st.atus 01 a person found gu.ll.ty 01 dereliction or duty under the t~xt proposed'

b.1·the F'rench delegation, and thus forfeiting' his rights as a refugee and exposi~g

himself tc. the whim of the. authoritios.
->•

.All' those problems called for attention" and would have to be solved before

d(licisions ,were taken. Of course, he fullr appreciated the anxiety which had

cl1ctate~ the attitude of the French Government, sinee France ~s the mast Jiospit­

,."".'ble country- in Europe, and tor that very reason found herself faced with mal\V

·,'~iCult.ie8. .

io'.ir. H)CHEFORT (France) wished in the first place to point out. that there

could be no question, so lar as France' was concerned, of any choice in the matte:r:

the authorities concerned·wore of the opinion that a text on· the lines· proposed·

ljl his amendm9Bt was essential in the present stato ()t affairs. The text could,

01' COurseJ be improved; and he would be glad to learn from the Israeli representa-.
1;ive how a provision of that nature would be applied in Israel.

Furtherruore, he would pOlnt out, in reply to an observation made by the

Ynitett Kirigdom repr.Jlentative at the third me~ting, that refugees not benefiting

"ftha prt,visions 01' the Convention wul.d not therebY become pariahs; in France,

at.' aIIl'. rate, their position would be the same as that 01' the .300,000 or so refugees

not.">at pl'eaent covered by al\Y international instl'\UllElnt, except - in certain cases ...

..,. tite 1933 Convention. Like them, they would enjoy the benefit 01' the meas\Jres

.ap.l'liud b.1 the French Goverment ot its own free wa...u without contracting a~

:li\ternational obligations as ouch ill that respect.



'A/ooNi:21SR..4,
page 9 '\ '

J

Actual '

proposal wa-a fully in line with thu actual needs 0:: the situation.

In conclusion, he would repeat that the draft Convention, as it stood,

.
.

reiterated the rights alruady granted to r-efugees in F'rance ,

,
.

<

1r. PETREN (Sweden) said that. the French amendment fully refl.ectedthe

consJ.derations exercisingth~mind of the Swedish Government as a. result of the

existence in Sweden of problems similar to those experienced in France. The

In reply to the points ~ais~dby the Israeli representative" he expla.~ned

that the 'Word "duty" in th(;; F.rench 'amendment. rcrerred to the duti~s Jiiunl:.ionr;d in

the first line of article 2 itself, which wer" incumbent on the refugee a.s· a

rusident in the !;,:Iceiving country. \fuil0, it was true, the 90ncept of Ilreceiving

'countryll Wt\S somewhat vague, it cover-ed - at least, to the mind of the Fr~nch

ftelegation - both the Ilroceiving countryll and what was meant, by the IICOlmtry of·

selcctivt:l immigration". with regard to the procedure to be adoptud in respect
,

.

of tha forfeiture by the refugoe ef the rights pertaining to his status, it should

be notcld that. the measures in question related to extromely serious - and,

incidental1¥, rare - cases, and came within the category of counter-espionage

cperatdcns , No country co~d possibJy be expected to expatia.te· ih an internation­

al forum on the measures "lhioh it proposed to adopt in that connexion,

"Forfeiture" of .his rights by t.he rx.fugec would transfer him from the jurisdiction
- -..'., ~-

of the int~rnational convention to that of the legislation currently in force 'ill

thu count.rfes conoerned,

, .
problems were invo:!.ved; and t.h\:,; ~,.;o:iish Govcrnmcnt , for its part, was intent

on retaining the right to expaL from its territor-.r arr;r person who.. after entering

it under the cover of night from po::.~_t:i.cal persecution) proceeded to engage' in.

. '

.

activity pro judicial to Sweden's natd.ona'L Gocurity. : For those roasons; :the

substance of the French amenamcnb should be' included in the draft· Conv~mti~nin

one form or other.

Er. van HEUVEN GO~DHAliT (Unit~d Nations High Commise;ioneri'or Refuge~s)

submitted that whi.:'.e some provision' such as that proposed by the French deleg~ti9~

was dl;}sirable, it would more approptiately be pl.eced in article 1, among the

pro',:isions relating to tho oxC1US~OIl from the benefits of the

cat':lgoric.ls of rd'ugees o

r the

rench

ion of

. be

e the

sed'

Xposi~

efore

ad

ospit­

al\Y

t there

matter: i

Dsed·

could,

Elsenta-

e

iting

ranee, 4"

refugees

cases ...

aSl.lres

fJ1'



As to

country, a.

Obvious~,

from anoth

communitie

prepared t

acceptable

therefore

the measure

innocent re

that r ..fuge

political c

included pe

which varie

their count

. rei'uge;;s to

regiSter wi

treated wit

years. Th

Mr
aspdct of th

refugees gon

taken agains

security of

organized b

including in

able to trt3/l

the i~sue by

tion ,l'lOuld h

of the statu

~'r. van HEUVEN GOEDHART (United N~tions High Commissioner for Refugees)
said that he had not intended to suggest that a refugee dealt with as }roposed in
the French amendment- would cease to be a I'tlfugee. He had simply meant that he
'tlOuld cease to be a refugee for the purposes of the Conventdon, and that its .
benefits Would no longer accrue to him.

!orr. HE.JU.IE.NT (BelgiJ.llll) couJ.d not agree with th~ ....igh Comnissioner. It
was clear that the measuree contemplated in the French amendment would not necess­
arily result in expulsion. 1'1oreover.. the person SUbjected to theI:l muld prueerv0
his status as r~fugee; the pronouncement of his forfeiture of rights would in 1'10
way withdraw tha.t status from him, but would simply have the effect of depriving
him of all or some of th(;: benefits granted by the Convention. For that reason it

\

would be undesirable. to incorporate the Frenc~ amendment in article 1, which was
d<.signed to define the term "refugee", whereas the French amendment was designed
to punish persons whose status as refugees had already been recognized.

Ho had not wishwd to ir.i.flly that a c.ountrv such as France would treat refugees
In par1ahs o His point had been that the Conference would be tlaking a mistake by

Hr. HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed with the Frtmch and Swedish representa­
tives·that cases of r~fugees constituting serious threats to national security
should be dealt with in a special nanner; for there was a definite danger tha~

som~ of the man;y refugees flocking into certain countries might. be .terllpted to
indulge in harmful activities on behalf of foreign Powera, In bis viuw, it
should be recognized that in the last resort a country might be obliged to retum
the offender to the country from which he came, He found fault with the French
amendment.. however-, in that it was not conrf.ned to ac.tion of that kind. It
l«>ul.d be wrong to exclude any such person from the benefits of the Convention
~Ue he still remained as a rerugee in a particular coun~;ry. .so far as criminal.
o!fence:s were concerned, there was normally, under nationa.l law, provision for

'offences against the law perpetratt;d by foreigners, and it waS thl; 'sense of the
~a.rt Convention· that the rufugee should be given the same tr~trn.ent as foreigners.
Thl1S, the consequences of the national law for foreigners, so' far as theY,involved

'... any disabilities, would apply equally to refugees.

..; . . ';,}J.\~,:'t'f,;:,,'.,;,~;,\C
.' '~~OONF .21SR.4 .

page 10 .



incl.uding in the draft Convention a provision by virtue of which a State would be

able to tr13at a refugee as. a. pardah, Howov.::r desirable it might be to deal with

the i~sne by providing ~t~tes with the right to expel a refugee, ca.reful c~nsidera­

tion.would hav..: to be given to the dangers of allowing ~tates to deprive a~ person

of the status of refugee.

Mr. ROCllliFORT (France) wish~d to draw attention to a very :important

aspect, of the problem. It was actually a natter of '!undar.lental inttlNst to

refugees gunerally that the me::J.sures advocat~d by the French. delegation should be

taken against such refugees a~ carried·on activities constituting a danger to the

security of the countl"'j,es receiving them. If certain disturbancos provoked by

organized bands were allow0d to increa.se in France, the final outcome would .be a

waV03 of xenophobia, and public opinion would demand not mt::rely the applicationo£

the measures laid-down in the French proposa.l, but the expulsion of a great manr

innocent refugees. To·appreciate France's position fully, it shoUld be remembereq

that r ..fugees were adnitt~d into that country without any discrimination on racial.

political cr. other grounds. ThUS, the bo?y of refugees resident in France

included persons of the;: nosf varied religions and races, and of political cre.ed:s

which varied enormou~ly according to the period when they had been admitted and

their country of origin. Moreover, it was often impossible to assimilate sucb

. refugees to other aliens) sinew they crossed the frontier clandestinely, did not

regiSter witi} the authoritios and had no fixed abode; obv~ously they could nQtbe

treated with the same confidence as rufugees who had boon settled in France for

years. The situation raised a nuobtJr of oxtremely compkex problems.

As to r.1aking a distinction betw00n th.:. internal and external aecurity of a;

country, al\Y such distinction seemed rather a...tificial a.t the pItesent. t:ime.

Obviously, a whole network of probkema divided not t'lerely the various

from another , but even the various sections of public opinion within national

communities themselves. For all t.hose. reasons, whUe the French delegationwaJi5

prepared to amend the wording of its text in order to make it lllOru readi.ly

acceptable to countries who WGre not faced with France's difficulties, and were.

therefore willing "i:. '. display a more liberal attitude towards the text of the

•



frOl;t Cl.
\

~?pl~r

app2.J1'

or' ach

Statc5 J

obviou

1I...·iithi

a rule

a.pp~a.r

,rffiich t

;'5 t.ne

Gongr es

th~ idJ

th.a wor

for otho

to Gortic

equality

th-::raforc

also to tl

that fh:l

Mr.' ftOCHEFORT (France) accepted the rn.ethod of work suggested by the

He thought it advisable, however, to appoint the Belgian representati'YG

Oonvention, it felt obliged to sta.te that its forma..1 instructions fro~ the Freneb

Gov~mment made it impossible for it to agree to C!1\Y fundamental changes. Incident­

ally. the French delega.tion shared the view of the United Kingdom and Belgian

'!'epresentatives as to the mast suita.ble place far the French amendment. It

should certainly not be inserted in the definition. of the term 11Nfugee11 , since

the individuals to whom it ruf~rred would still retain th~ status of refugee~

Mr. RDBINSON (Israel) believ~d that th~re weN three questions before the

Conference. First, there was the advisability of including in the Convention a

soetion dealing with threats to internal and extornal security constituted by

rd'ugeos. It was clear that the intention of the French amendment was to take

care 01' such serious threats to s.;;curity as ">'1ere not cover-ed by national criminal

codes; . and for that a special provision seamed highly desirable. The sanction

provided for in the amendment was important, namely, the withdrawal from the person

conc;urned of his international refugee status. That led to the second question:

_at was the appropriate pLca in the Convention for such a provision? The

offender, he subr.li.tted, remained a refugee, but without international status.

The third question was to draft a. suita.ble text, and that pruSUl':lablycould be left

to a drafting group.

The PRESIDENr believed that the Conference was agreed at that stage that.

,,'. .. something on the lines of the French amendment, should be included in the draft

vCo~ven1;ion, and suggestod that a l«irldng party made up of the repr...sentatives of

France, Israel and the United Kingdom should meet and endeavour to harmonize the

';va..r1ous views expressed and to find an appropriate place in the Convention for

" Su,ch a pro.dsion.

Thus he felt that the Conferunce could agree that a provision like that

•proposed in the French amendment was desi;rable, and that cunsiderationof the

'-c~~9th$r two questions might be deferred for the time being, since they were ver:!

>·'Closely related to other articles of the Convention, thtJ fate of which was still

···.~own'"

_.,
;,'



I

}ir. StL.iJ (hustralia.) said tha.t ::te rlust.r'!1'..nn smendraerrt (lL/COlliF .~/2(\)

l~r. NAKHOO (Yugoslavia) emphasa.sed th0 possibiJ.ity of discrm.inntion

for other reasons than those statcd in article 3, and suggested the addition of

th.a words "01' for other i-casons If at the end"

rl./COIiF.2/SR'.4.
page 13

al.so to tihe working pa:..-~y. Thil particlll'~r problems \,;hieh confronted France in

that fi01d <:;ssentially concerned the cont;.i.nontal countri;"s of Europe. It was

th0raforc lOiJical that those countrfes sl-oul.d be rcpreserrced on a footing ot

equality with others •

Speaking at t.he in'dtaticn of Lhe PILSID::;:~1', Hr. li.ElG:JbR. (~I'Jrld Jewish'

Congress) stated that the: Con.jrcss was gr;~:ltly i::lturG5ted in and fully supported

2. .Atl.lli~.J. - N~n--'11~s.~ilniE.?1~~ (tI./CONF 02/20, ;;.jCONF .2/2.~)

The Pffi:;SIDENT drew attt::ntion to t.he .•ustralie.n anendmerrt ('.Il./OONF .2/20)

to ::.rticle 3.

o.pp:..y' t,oir,u:d.grntion. He belicv0rl , hO\I\,,·r""1', that tho most satisfr.ctory means'

at' ac:hieving that disti::1ction vn.ul.d be to ddet..:J the 'words 1t\-nthin its te:r;rito:r:-yl

frOl;t article 3, and to s t.at.e in the !,'in::l ...et -!-.hc~t article 3 wa.s not intendadto

\

ll?pl~r to jmr:d.grlltiol' "

th; Ldca of an intornation3.l convent.i.on roldin[; b the 'status of Nfugee5~

~s the writter. statement subrn.ttGd by the Congr~ss had not yet b~vn circulated,

'F..J woul.d r.","l.k.;; i.;. .,~,,..,~·t, comment on ar-t i.c'Le :. :'.r L~lv .,... u.,;:'t Covensant Which cstabl:i..she

a rule o~ pr-ime impol'tanct? for r(jf\:.€~c:,)5 0 Eron its flNi::ent wording it ritight'

appee.r triat t~1e obl.Lgatdon Lo avoid disc:.-iI\lin~·;;'i(!Il cn.l.y rcstzd on the Sta:te ~

'Nhich t.ho refugee wae resident, R0fugcle:"~ hovever , often had inter\.:sts .in other

Statcs 1 as was r~ccgnizeu i~ article 9 and a~iclc llJ paragraph 3. It was:

obvious f'roin the commcnt.s of the ~~~. E~ CULl1ittee that it hnd Lnc.luded the words

"w'l t hi n its tel'l'itoryll in article 3 30 as teL::lke it C1C!lI tl:1at the ru'l,e did. not

been intrc·:i·.'.c(>d as a di;-oc~ consequence of the di.scuscdon on article 2., I:~_th

.Th£....E!:93ig~:.n!-~~~~st
ion "!£.~.E-d0B.~e_9..,_2~~.2t to the iuclusion ot the

13°~&~!l..rr!prus~~-!!:U
he_~;rorkiE&-P;":.r~~.



'"'...,:,,~
.•i!""_.

absence of a general provision in article 2 safeguarding the position of the
Australian authorities l it seemed from the .\ustralian point of view that article .3
wuld be vague and dangerous without the proviso contained in the amendment , A
reservation on the part. of the J~ustralian Government would not be appropriate;
!tW.lS amendment, of the text tha.t was required.

~ir. CHn.NCE (Canada) said that, while the Canadian delegation did not
• feel the same anxiety in the matter as did the Australian delegation, he would

support the ,i.ustralian amendment, provided the word "settlement" was inserted
before the word "conditions".

The PRiSIDENl', speaking as represe.ntative of DenrJ1ark l maintained that it
WaS essential to keep in TlIind not only the policies and legislations of overseas
countries which accepted immigrants on a large scale', but also those of European
Stat~s which t~nded to apply a syster~ of gradual admission for persons entering
their countries. He 'WOuld, therefore, propose that the.i.ustralian amendment
be amended by.the insertion of the wrds "or authorized to stay in" after the

. words lIadmitted toll, the last clause thereforu reading: "••• from observing the
conditiol'1s under which he was admitted to or authorized to stay in such territory".

!.fr. IDCHEFORT (France) supported the Danish amendment. It seemed to
him more equitable not tc consider the qu",stion solely from the point of view
of illll':l5.gration, for that would be equivalent to showing preference to clandestine
'i.mr.Iigrants. It would be illogical if rcfugeEls admitted by certain overseas

..count.rd.es after preliminary selection wero less well treated than refugees
entering European countries without any fonnality. The wording proposed by the
President as Danish representative took account of both aspects of the probl.em,

the i'ranch delegation \OIOuld be happy to support it.

Nr. SH.~vi (it.ustralia), referring to the Canadian suggestion l observed that
settlement conditions" would not, always cover what the .1.ustralian' Government had:;, ..

for refugees wc.>uld not (Uwo.ys ''settle''in the ccuntry, The phrase "entry
.cond:itjLol:1Su· would be more suitable. He could accept the Danish proposal.,

clarity,

sentati

If the

;3witzer

howevur

own a.ce

hardly

refugee­

rights

If

but mer

Swiss d

conside

of rac

ments

confli

11

Swiss (

of meal

princi

deleg

would



El .3

it

it

ii,/OONF.a!SR.4
page 15

Mr~ SCHULlCH (Switzerland) felt that the text of article .3 still lacked

clarity, even with the addition ot the amendment proposed by thu '1.ustralian repre­

sentative. .~ha.t, he l'IOndered, was the exact m~aning of the l«>rd "discriminate"?

If the discri.r.lination Nferred to mvant measures of a humiliating character I

~witzerland fully ender-sed the principLs illuminating the article. To his mind,

howevur, it was abvious that any State which signud the Convention would of its

own accord abstain from adopting miJaSUNS of that kind; otherwise, it 'WOuld
I •

•
;. •

hardly un<.~ertakl:l, through the mvdium of an int~rrla.tional instrum~nt, to grant

refugees gruater rights than those enjoyed byothl:lr aliens and in some cases

rights equal to those of its 0\\U1 nationals.

If, by "discr:i.mi.n9.te" was meant the adoption, not of humiliating neaeuree,

but merely of measuree which would not be adopted in respect of other aliensJ the

Swiss dele.gationts POflition would be slightly difierent. iJhile Switzerland
. .

considered it natural,not to disc~a.te in any way against refugees for'reas~ns

of race, religion or origin, or any similar reasons; it neverl-heless recognized.

the need on occasion to subject groups of refugees pcurdng into a Stc..tc to special

control, to house them in camps if no other accommodation was available, or to put

them to special work in the event of their findi~ it impossible to obtain employ­

ment , If article .3 prohibited the enactauenf of measures of that kind, ·it. would

.'
.

conflict with the provisions of article 5 cuncerning exceptional measures.

It was therefore essential t;.> cla~ify the scope o:r article Jj ~d: i.f the

Swiss delegation was COl':i.'ect in interprctJ.ng it as referring mur~ly to the

of measures of a humi.liating character, it seemed quite unneceasary,

Mr. HERMENT (Bcl~wn) observed that article .3 emmcdat.ed a general

principle, whereas aJ~icle 5 provided an exception to that principle.

Vir. 'SCHURCH (Sw"ltzerland) ·subr.1i.tted that if article 3 laid down a

general pr-inc,iple, it would hold good regardless of the provisions.of a~icle

It would be necessarY, accordingly, to fo:nnu..late an express reservation with

regard to the exceptional caevs rd'erred to in article 5.. However" the Swiss'

delegation would not prees 1ts point" on the full understanding that its.arlJUlll.en1~·.

would be reported in the sumnary r~cord of the meeting.



A/OONF.2/S.q,.4
page 16

'"'.. ''''' ...

enter
.Mr. OOBINOON (Israel) considered that the drafting of article .3 would

be! improvbd if the provi.so contained in the .l\ustralian amendment came before the
statement of principle. The article would then read:

IIProvided: that this article shall not be deemed•••••••• , no
Contracting State shall discriminate •••".

Mr. HEflMENT (Belgium.) thought that it would be better to make the
riustralian amendment a separat,e provisiun; the. problem 'of discrir.dnation on

.. account of race, religion or origin, dealt with in article .3,. was entirely cij.fferent
from that of the condition~ of admitt~ce to a receiving courrt.ry.

Mr. ;:HL1.W (Australia) agreed to the Belgian representative1s suggestion.

The PRi];SIDENr said that since it had been agreed that the ~ustralian

amendment to article .3 should form a separate provision, the final drafting of
which 'wtm;/" 00 taken up in due course, the Conference should revert to article .3
in its original form, as .;1.ven in document A/roNF.2/1. He drew attention to the
Yugoslav proposal (A/CONF .2/22) that the words "or for other reasons" be added at
f~he end 0 f the article" after the word "rldfugee".

Mr. ZUTTER (,3w1.tzerlancl) pointed cut that the provision prohibiting
discrimination because a person wa.s a refugee ra.is<:d problems similar to those to
which the Swiss delegation ha.d previously drawn attention; that provision could,
in fact, prohibit State:J from taking in r-espect, of refugees measures which did
not applJ" to other aliens» even if' their purpose was to protect the interests
of the refugees and of the 1'6ceiving country.

HOST.tiFA Bey (Egypt) considered the ::,wias repr~sentativels observation
most pertinent. He wished to have further details of the scope of the provision
on non-discrimination; and would like to know, for example, 'Whether that provision

prohibit a state from reserving the exercise o~ certain occupations to its
nationals alone.

Mr. HErlMENI' (Belgium) repli.:d tha.t the purpose of the provision was to
proh:ibjLt discriminator,y measures based solely on the fact that the person in

-qi.tielstl,on l'laS a refugee. For instapce, if' a refugee and an alien clandestinely

namelJ

being

any S

He mu

inte

it eo

ambi r

acco

that

who1

of t

perf

roU

was

COun

resp

in p

bec~

mis'

The

as

res

art



~ ";'f. , '.
iL/CONF1I21$~4
page 17

entered the territory of a State the~ would both be expelled for th<:: same rea.

namely, for having crossed the frontier in an irregular manner, the same measures

being applied to the alien as to the refugee, and the latter not being liable to

any speciul penalties simply because he w~s Cl refugee.

Hr. ROBINSON (Israel) consd.dervd that the criticisms of a.rticle .3

wholly justified, and that the difficulty was caused by the insertion in the' teXt'

of th\3 final words liar because he is a refugee". viithout them, the meaning wa.s·

perfectly clear. The article provided that all refugees, whatever their race, .

religion or country of origin, should be given the same trtJatment.

was not intended to relate to discrimination between the nationals of any

courrcry and refugees. The final.words, however, introduced the notd.on of the· ,;

respective trGatment meted out to aliens and refugees. That point was cov.ered

in paragraph 1 of article 4. He would thdrefore propose that the words "of

because he is a ruf:ugee ll be deleted. .n.rticle 3 would not then be open. to

misinterpretatior..

Mr. ZUTTlli (Switzerland) quite understood the intuntion of the provisi.on.

He must point out, however, that the present w::>rding of article .3 permitted an

interpretation being placed on it that went beyond the edm of its authors, in that

it could prohibit Status from taldng meaeures of the kind he had just described.
. \

Hr. ROCHEFORT (Frunee) supportcd that vil:lW. In order to renOve all

ambiguity he thought it w::>uld 'be Wise to distinguish betwaen discrimination on

account of race, religion or origin, and discrimination based solely on the' fact

that the person in question was a refugee.

·JYir. FRITZER (Austria) had no objections to the provisions of article

The article in no w~prohibited States from granting rufugees the same tre~tmlen1~'

as other "aliens; it merely prevented refugees from being subjected to more

restrictive or more rigorous me~sure~ than such aliens.

Hr. HEmffiNT (Belgiwn) did not agr-ee with the interpr..;tation p ....c..... .,'"

article 3 bY the Israeli repNsentative. If that had been intended, th~ refe:reI'lC~I<

would have been to discrimination "betweenll rerugeea, and

llagaiJls'clI refugees.

'ferent

Ld

~e

on.

;3

at

ihe

to

ld,

~on

.<i!"'.



af

·r

del

whe

beThe PR:SIDENT rt:lcalled that the issue had been fully di.seuseed in the
ad hoc COmMittee, and that the words in question had been inserted in order to
provide tor cases of ma.ss uovement.s of population across a frontier, tor instance,
in time ot war. It might well be that among all the persons fleeing from such

be refugees as defined in the Convention. No discriminatory
measures should be taken against them by the country of asylu,'n on the grounds that.
the,y were refugees, althaugb that countr,j' would retain the right to take all
appropriate sanitary and social measuree to meet an emergency situe.tion.

Mr. R:lCHEFORT (France) said that the Israeli amendment, if adopted,
would defeat its own ends, since th~n,if all refugeee received equa~ bad treat­
ment, the ·~tate concerned could ola1.11 to have observed the provisions of article 3.

Nr v ~tJT'1'ER (Switzerland) thought th:lt the difficulty could be resolved
b,y. adopting the Israeli proposal. and deleting the last six words of the article.

~lr. PHILON (Grevce) and Hr. ~IIRrtS (Turkey) supported the Swiss
l'epreeentat1ve.

MOSTkFl~ Bey (E~t) also supported the Israeli proposal, provided that
words "subject tn the requlrement!'l of pnblic order and morals" were added to

""rl..:J.I:;.L1:I 3 as thus amended.

l!ir. R:lCilliFOliT (France) said tha.t he would not 00 altoge1iher satisfied
the text of article 3, even if the proposed amendments were adopted, In his
the statement that the State should not discriminate against; a refugee .

W'11thin its territory on account of his race, l"eligion or country Cif origin seemed

Mr. PHILON (Greece) agreed with the Swiss representative that the
question of what type of measures were to be regarded as discriminatory must be
cleared up. For when,for example, rt:fugees from neighbouring countries with
political ideologies different from those of the receiving country sought refuge
lna Sta.te, it was natural for the la.tter to ttdopt appropriate Sl6CUrity measuree..
s\lch as prohibiting the refugeos from residing in the frontier zone.



·ilcoli~2/sR.I+~

page 19

The mee"liing rose at 5.55 p.m.

to suggest that the State was perfectly entitled to discriminate against perSODa

wishin,g to enter its territory. that was to say, against persons not yet, residenii

in its territory. . He there.fore proposed that the words "within its territory"

be delated.

The PR..iSIDENT drew attention to the Yugoslav amendment (A/OONF ~2/22),

which was wider in implication than the deletion proposed b.Y the Israeli

representative.

Mr. MAKIEOO (Yugoslavia) withdrew his ·amendnent".

Rep1.ying to a question by Hr. PHIlON (Grel:1ce). he expl.adried th~~ the Frenoh

delegation felt that refugees should not be treated differontly aocording to

wnetherthey resided or did not r(;)side within the ter,,-ito17 of the ~tate concerned.

That principle in no way prejudiced the right of States to accept or reject

immigrants according to whether the latter satisfied or did not satisfy t~ie

.
I

requirements applicable to them. But it would be abnormal, ina oonvention

the protection of refugees. to proclaim the lega.lity of an attitude which was,

after all, the negation of the right of asylum.

The Isra.eli prowsal that the w:>rds"or b...cause he is a refugee ll should be

delated ;Prom article :3 was adopted by 18 votus to none. with :3 abstentions.

Th~ PR.~SIDENT drew (l,tt.mtion to the discrepancy between the English and

French texts of artic;te 3, with regard to the phrase: "within its territory".

\~ereas the English text read'~No Contracting State shall discriminate-7againe~

a refugee within its territory", the French text readr 11 ••• , sur son territoir!, .
. I

-

contre un refugie". Thus the French text forbad discrimination against

refugees, oven if' they happened to be outside the ter.ritory of the
~

.

State. "

d.

~reat..

~icle 3.

the

to

Itance.

luch

be

's that.

ruga

:10.

hat

to

sd


